

## Minnesota State University Moorhead

# **RED: a Repository of Digital Collections**

Academic Policy Advisory Committee

**University Archives** 

1-21-1992

# Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, January 21, 1992

Moorhead State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://red.mnstate.edu/apac

Researchers wishing to request an accessible version of this PDF may complete this form.

#### **Recommended Citation**

Moorhead State University, "Academic Policy Advisory Committee meeting minutes, January 21, 1992" (1992). *Academic Policy Advisory Committee*. 167. https://red.mnstate.edu/apac/167

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives at RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. It has been accepted for inclusion in Academic Policy Advisory Committee by an authorized administrator of RED: a Repository of Digital Collections. For more information, please contact RED@mnstate.edu.

APAC Minutes January 21, 1992

Present: R. Barden, Chair; R. Badal, L. Bakke, C. Bring, L. DeMaio, T. Gracyk, R. McGahey, Margaret Moore, T. Nokken, D. Olday, S. Roy, M. Schmider, I. Tiedt, J. Walker, M. Zarrett

#### Music Revisions

M. Moore moved, T. Gracyk seconded, to approve the change in title and description for Music 411(g) to Instrumental Arranging -- Arranging for both small and large ensembles. Motion carried.

Gracyk moved, Walker seconded, to substitute Music 411, Instrumental Arranging, for Music 410 in the Guitar Concentration of the Bachelor of Music degree. Motion carried.

Walker moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the following revisions in Music:

Change title of Music 103L to Musicianship Lab.

Change title and description for Mus 201 to Form and Analysis I -- Visual and aural analysis of musical form with application through composition and performance. Discussion of historical context. Prereq: Mus 103B, 103L. To be taken concurrently with Mus 201L.

Change title and prerequisite for Music 201L to Instrumentation Lab I. Prereq: Mus 103B, 103L.

Change title of Music 202 to Form and Analysis II.

Change title of Music 202L to Instrumentation Lab II.

Change title and description for Music 203 to Music of the 20th Century -- Literature and materials of the 20th Century music. Further development of musicianship skills. To be taken concurrently with Mus 203L. Prereq: Mus 202, 202L. Change title of Music 203L to 20th Century Music Lab.

Motion Carried.

### Physics 322

Gracyk moved, Roy seconded, to approve the change in numbers for Physics 250 and 250L to 322 and 322L. Motion carried.

#### Accounting Revisions

Walker moved, Roy seconded, to approve the revisions in Accounting:

Transfer students from four-year schools who have taken Intermediate Accounting or Cost Accounting before attainment of junior standing will be subject to validation procedures required for students from two-year schools.

Students graduating summer of 1992 or later will be required to have grades of "C" or better in all Accounting or Business Law courses that are applied to the Accounting Minor.

Motion carried.

#### Anthro 250

Moore moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve Anthro 250, Cross Cultural Gender Roles (4) including LA designation Division C. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>Policy for Complete Withdrawal</u> Bring moved, Gracyk seconded, to approve the revised Policy for Complete Withdrawal from the University:

- (a) Complete withdrawal from the University be allowed in weeks 7 to 10 of a quarter.
- (b) The letter grade of W will continue to be used for processes of withdrawal.
- (c) The transcript of a student granted a complete withdrawal from the University will bear the notation "Withdrawal from the University" under then entry for the appropriate quarter.
- (d) A complete withdrawal from the University can be authorized for an individual student for a total of two quarters.
- (e) For the purpose of determining whether a student becomes subject to academic suspension, enrollment for the quarter in which complete withdrawal from the University is granted will not be counted as attempted credits.

Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned.

S. Ferris